
PC Minutes 04/19/2018 
Approved  

Page 1 of 5 
 

WEST VINCENT TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
April 19, 2018  7:30 PM 

 
Attendance:  George Martin, Chair, Sara Shick, Vice Chair, Ted Otteni, Jim Helm, George 
Dulchinos, Gil Lappano, Steve Merroth, Township Engineer Bryan Kulakowsky, Township 
Manager Erica Batdorf, and Township Secretary, Kathy Shillenn. 
 
Chairman Martin called the meeting to order at 7:30 PM. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Mr. Martin asked the Commission if there were any revisions to 
the minutes. Mr. Merroth noted that he was absent at the last meeting and the minutes indicate he 
was in attendance. Ms. Batdorf responded the minutes would be revised to reflect this correction. 
Mr. Otteni made a motion to approve the minutes of March 15, 2018 which was seconded by Mr. 
Lappano. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
Bryn Coed/Flint Road Minor Subdivision Application: Brian Sundermier, on behalf of Natural 
Lands, provided an overview of the minor subdivision application involving two lots owned by 
the Trust located on Flint Road.  Due to the success of their capital campaign, Natural Lands was 
able to expand their preserve by adjusting the lot line of Preserve 5A and Lot 5-1. Mr. Sundermier 
indicated that the engineer, Nick Rakowski of Nave Newell, has received the review letter of 
Cedarville Engineering dated April 13, 2018, and has addressed the minor comments included the 
letter. Mr. Kulakowsky indicated that he is satisfied with the responses. Ms. Shick made a motion 
to recommend the approval of the minor subdivision application of Natural Lands contingent upon 
addressing the comments included in the Cedarville Engineering review letter dated April 13, 
2018. The motion was seconded by Mr. Lappano and carried unanimously. 
 
Glen Hill Subdivision Plan Revision: Glen Hill, applicant and owner of 1694 Hollow Road, 
presented an update with regard to his previously approved subdivision plan. Mr. Hill indicated he 
is approaching the Commission to propose a reconfiguration of his greenway areas on the 
subdivision plan, as well as add a comment to the plan intended to reserve Transferable 
Development (TDR) Rights calculated on the property. Mr. Hill stated that his engineer, Bursich 
Associates, completed a TDR worksheet which has been reviewed and accepted by the Township 
Engineer per the plan presented at this time. Mr. Kulakowsky reported that in reviewing the TDR 
worksheet, Mr. Hill has a total of thirteen TDR rights on his property and is satisfied with the 
information provided. Mr. Martin asked Mr. Hill if he would have an objection to putting a public 
trail easement on his property to allow access to Hollow Road and the French Creek. Mr. Hill 
responded that he is not interested in adding an easement to his property at this time.  
 
Mr. Otteni inquired as to how the TDRs are applied to the property. Mr. Hill noted that he is 
exercising an option to reserve and allocate the TDRs to his property. A potential future 



PC Minutes 04/19/2018 
Approved  

Page 2 of 5 
 
subdivision of Lot 1 with development is proposed and the remaining TDRs will be allocated 
across his other lots in accordance with the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Ms. Shick indicated that this plan has been previously presented to the Board of Supervisors and 
approved. Mr. Kulakowsky commented that the Board did approve the original plan submission, 
but it has not been recorded. Therefore, changes can still be made to the plan. Kip Archinal, 919 
Fellowship Road, asked Mr. Hill for additional clarification as to how the TDRs have been 
calculated. Mr. Hill responded that he has had his Engineer calculate the TDRs available on the 
property and it is his desire to reserve these rights as part of the plan. 
 
Mr. Lappano made a motion to recommend approval of the TDR calculation as set forth in the 
plan along with the proposed plan changes to Board of Supervisors. The motion was seconded by 
Mr. Martin and carried unanimously. 
 
16 Years, LLC Subdivision Sewer Planning Update: Dave Beideman, on behalf of Beideman & 
Associates, and Robert Casciato, on behalf of 16 Years, LLC, presented an update on the 16 Years, 
LLC subdivision located at 1804 and 1807 St. Matthews Road. Mr. Beideman indicated that as 
part of the planning process, his Component 4a, which is the DEP required planning module 
submission, is ready for the Commission’s signature. The subdivision will be served by on lot 
septic and wells. In addition, Mr. Beideman is preparing a zoning hearing application to seek relief 
for a number of items related to the plan., Mr. Beideman described the zoning relief needed in 
detail including the aspects of the plan dealing with interior lots and required access from St. 
Matthews Road, as interior lots are prohibited along collector and arterial roads per the Zoning 
Ordinance. In addition, the Zoning Ordinance requires a minimum of four road frontage lots 
required between interior lots and requires access width to interior lots to be between 30’ and 40’ 
wide. There are some constraints including variations for storm water mitigation, clear sight 
distances, property line variations, and limited access points, which limit the ability to plan the 
subdivision without the proposed variances.  
 
Mr. Beideman expressed he was seeking the support of the Planning Commission in seeking the 
related waiver requests. Mr. Martin expressed support in moving forward with the application for 
relief on behalf of the Commission. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Patricia Myers Subdivision Plan Application: Karl Brachwitz, on behalf of the applicant, presented 
the application for the minor subdivision of Patricia Myers, owner of 1286 Hollow Road, and 
Timothy McCoy, and Ryan McCoy, owners of 1304 Hollow Road. Mr. Brachwitz indicated that 
the project is rather straightforward, and it is the desire of the McCoys to convey three acres from 
their property to Patricia Myers.  Mr. Kulakowsky indicated that he has minor comments in his 
review letter dated April 13, 2018.  
 
Mr. Brachwitz indicated that he would like the language revised in comment number fourteen in 
Cedarville’s review letter related to right of way. Mr. Brachwitz commented that there is no desire 



PC Minutes 04/19/2018 
Approved  

Page 3 of 5 
 
to offer dedication for ultimate right of way on Hollow Road. Mr. Kulakowsky commented he has 
no concerns removing this recommendation from this letter. 
 
Mr. Shick made a motion to recommend approval of the minor subdivision plan to the Board of 
Supervisors, contingent upon addressing comments in Cedarville Engineering’s review letter dated 
April 13, 2018. Mr. Helm seconded the motion which carried unanimously.  
 
Michael & Meryl Joblin Subdivision Application: Michael Joblin, applicant and owner of 2120 
Flowing Springs Road, provided an overview of his minor subdivision plan. Mr. Joblin commented 
that he intends to extinguish an existing driveway access easement by acquiring a small amount of 
property, .048 acres, from his neighbors, John and Susan Hemcher, owner of 2110 Flowing Springs 
Road, in order to provide driveway access to his property. Mr. Kulakowsky stated that he has 
minor comments in his review letter dated April 13, 2018. Mr. Joblin expressed he has no issue in 
addressing these comments.  
 
Mr. Martin made a motion to recommend approval of the minor subdivision plan to the Board of 
Supervisors contingent upon meeting the conditions of Cedarville Engineering’s April 13, 2018 
review letter. Mr. Merroth seconded the application which carried unanimously.  
 
Weatherstone Town Center Phase I Preliminary Plan: Neal Fisher, on behalf of the Hankin Group, 
presented the Weatherstone Phase I Town Center Preliminary Plan. Mr. Fisher noted that the 
Hankin Group is seeking a modification of their Settlement Agreement dated December 17, 2007 
to allow for the proposed commercial area improvements. Mr. Fisher explained that Phase I 
includes the construction of a Wawa store and gas pumps including a parking lot, sidewalk, 
driveway, and storm water best management practices. The site will be served by public water and 
public sewer through a connection to the previously installed utilities in the commercial area. 
 
Ms. Shick indicated that the Township committees are interested in providing input and comment 
on the plan. Mr. Fisher responded that he will meet with the Township’s various committees to 
seek their input on the plan. Mr. Kulakowsky reviewed the comments included in his April 13, 
2018 review letter. Mr. Kulakowsky noted that the applicant is looking to seek ordinance relief for 
a number of items related to the use of the gasoline station and convenience store, setbacks, 
signage, reduction in the required number of parking spaces, reducing required loading zones, 
among other comments in accordance with the Settlement Agreement.  
 
Mr. Kulakowsky noted he had several comments related to the Township’s zoning and subdivision 
and land development ordinances for the applicant to review and address. Mr. Fisher indicated that 
with regard to Mr. Kulakowsky’ s comment regarding landscaping, he has access to 2.5-3” caliper 
trees, rather than 3” caliper trees as referenced in the Township ordinance. Mr. Fisher indicated 
that 3” caliper trees have been difficult to locate; however, the landscaping plan calls for an 
extensive number of trees.  
 
Mr. Lappano asked Mr. Fisher about the paving specification to be used in the plan. Mr. 
Kulakowsky indicated that the specification on the plan is adequate although he asked for 



PC Minutes 04/19/2018 
Approved  

Page 4 of 5 
 
specificity with regard to the paving mix design. Mr. Fisher expressed he has no issues in 
complying with these comments. 
 
Mr. Fisher reviewed the signage plan including the Town Center and Wawa pylons signs as well 
as directional signage proposed as part of the plan. The Wawa freestanding pylon sign is proposed 
to be fourteen feet high, and over forty-six square feet in area. The Weatherstone pylon sign is 
proposed to have ten square feet per use. Directional signs as depicted on the plan are six and a 
half square feet. The Town Center pylon and Wawa pylon signs are both proposed to be back – lit 
illuminated. The Wawa sign will also depict gas prices in a digital format. 
 
Mr. Helm asked Mr. Fisher if there was a design created and effort made to meet the Township’s 
Zoning Ordinance related to the signage. Mr. Fisher commented that the Township Zoning 
Ordinance is not set up for this type of signage to meet the needs of a commercial area. The sign 
package was not designed to meet the Township’s Ordinances. 
 
Ms. Shick asked Mr. Fisher if this plan is in line with the Ludwig’s Corner Master Plan. Mr. Fisher 
responded that the overall plan is in line with the Master Plan as it adds a softer line along Rt. 100  
Mr. Martin asked Mr. Fisher to match up what waivers being requested with the specific section 
in the Settlement Agreement. Mr. Martin expressed that there is general concern with regard to 
signage and landscaping as voiced by the Commission members. Mr. Martin noted that as a 
recommending body, the Commission recommend to the Board of Supervisors the approval of 
Phase I, with the exception of comments in Cedarville’s review letter related to signage and 
landscaping. Mr. Otteni commented that he believes waivers could be granted related to the items 
of signage and landscaping. Mr. Martin shared his concern is for the group to reach an agreement 
related to these items so that the plan may move forward to the Board of Supervisors. 
 
Jennifer Munson, Chair of the Township’s Sustainability Committee, shared the Committee’s 
initial recommendations to support the use of the smaller capilar of trees so long as the landscaping 
plan is appropriate and that native plants could be used. In addition, the Committee is concerned 
regarding the installation of landscaping near utility lines. Mr. Fisher agreed that these comments 
could be addressed in the plan. 
 
Ms. Shick indicated that as part of this submission, there is a comment that the applicant is asking 
for relief to permit the occupancy of a YMCA as a use by right within the zoning district as part 
of this plan. Mr. Fisher commented that they are open to having this type of facility occupy a 
commercial space at the development and they want to have this opportunity available to them as 
part of the plan. 
 
Mr. Martin made a motion to recommend approval of the preliminary plan to the Board of 
Supervisors contingent upon complying with the items listed in the Cedarville Engineering review 
letter dated April 13, 2018, with the exception of item number five pertaining to signage and item 
eight pertaining to landscaping. Mr. Dulchinos seconded the motion. 
 
Ms. Shick asked about the status of the traffic study and review of PennDOT. Mr. Fisher indicated 
that PennDOT has reviewed their traffic plan and has provided preliminary comments.  



PC Minutes 04/19/2018 
Approved  

Page 5 of 5 
 
 
Ms. Munson asked for Mr. Fisher to point out the walking trails as part of the plan. Mr. Fisher 
responded that there will be a six-foot walking trail to surround the town center property. The 
entire commercial area will be surrounded by a paved walking trail.  
 
Mr. Helm asked to clarify the location of the trees on the plan as they are located on the plan under 
the power lines. Mr. Fisher reviewed the plan and noted the trees are proposed to be planted next 
to the power lines. 
 
Mr. Martin called for a vote. The motion carried with six ayes and one nay by Mr. Helm.  
 
REPORTS: 
 
Ms. Shick reported that the Phoenixville Regional Planning Committee is continuing to meet to 
work on the Comprehensive Plan.  
 
Ms. Shick reported that the Environmental Advisory Council is recommending the formation of a 
Historic Resources Commission. This recommendation will be presented to the Board of 
Supervisors for consideration.  
 
BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: None.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 10:12 p.m. 


